

RE: UPDATED - Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Agreements

From: "Hanslep, Malle (MOF)" <malle.hanslep@ontario.ca>
To: "Ramchandani, Rima" <rramchandani@torys.com>, LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>, RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>, HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>, MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com>, LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY <may.lapira@opg.com>, "Mansoori, Nina" <nmansoori@torys.com>, "Feldman, Michael" <mfeldman@torys.com>, WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>, "Sebastiano, Rocco" <rsebastiano@osler.com>, "Milligan, Peter" <pmilligan@osler.com>, "Fullerton, Rick" <rfullerton@osler.com>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Manning, Mike (OFA)" <mike.manning@ofina.on.ca>, "ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN" <stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com>, ian.benaiah@rbccm.com, "Khan, Nur (nur.khan@rbccm.com)" <nur.khan@rbccm.com>, brent.r.taylor@rbccm.com, katrina.niehaus@gs.com, brian.delaney@gs.com, "Maciel, Andrew" <andrew.maciel@cibc.com>, "Adalja, Sunil" <sunil.adalja@cibc.com>, "Persad, Nicole" <nicole.persad@cibc.com>, "Persaud, Donnie - Debt Capital Markets" <donnie.persaud@cibc.com>, "Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)" <tobias.whitfield@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>, LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>, "Strathy, Anna (OFA)" <anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "McKinlay, Tom (MAG)" <tom.mckinlay@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Nov 2017 09:27:42 -0500

Further to our discussion on Tuesday evening, I understand that Torys and Oslers were going to revise the agreements to reflect the discussion. Given the timing on this, the Province would like to receive the revised drafts today so that it has time to review them.

Thank you.

Malle Hanslep
Deputy Director
Ministry of the Attorney General
Ministry of Finance Legal Services Branch
Telephone: 416-325-1457

Notice: This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: bwood@torys.com [mailto:bwood@torys.com] **On Behalf Of** Ramchandani, Rima

Sent: November 21, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Ramchandani, Rima; LEE John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; 'HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY'; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY; Mansoori, Nina; Feldman, Michael; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; 'Sebastiano, Rocco'; Milligan, Peter; Fullerton, Rick; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Manning, Mike (OFA); Hanslep, Malle (MOF); 'ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN'; 'ian.benaiah@rbccm.com'; 'Khan, Nur (nur.khan@rbccm.com)'; 'brent.r.taylor@rbccm.com';

'katrina.niehaus@gs.com'; 'brian.delaney@gs.com'; Maciel, Andrew; Adalja, Sunil; Persad, Nicole; Persaud, Donnie - Debt Capital Markets; Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)
Cc: Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); LADAK Lubna -TREASURY; Strathy, Anna (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: UPDATED - Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Agreements
When: November 21, 2017 5:00 PM-9:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Torys - 79 Wellington 33rd Floor

For those unable to participate in person, here's the dial-in:
Dial-in: 1-800-600-0998
Access Code: 8657666#

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.